## \*\*\*TO BE PUBLISHED\*\*\*

Minutes for the Woodburn City Council Meeting on March 21st, 2022:

The meeting began at 7:00pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. In attendance was Mayor Kelsey, Clerk-Treasurer Cummins, Superintendent Walls as well as Councilmen Voirol, Watts, Gerig, and Martin. Chief Parker and Councilman Thompson were not present.

Chief's Report: Nothing to report.

Superintendent's Report: Nothing to report.

Mayor's Report: The Mayor discussed as to whether or not the City or Maumee Township should pay for certain repairs that are necessary at the City Hall building. The Mayor gave an update on a property within the City limits that is being prepared for multiple renters. The Mayor gave an update on the construction taking place on Main Street.

Clerk-Treasurer's Report: The meeting minutes were presented from the March 7<sup>th</sup> meeting. After discussion, Councilman Gerig moved to accept the minutes from the March 7th meeting as presented, second by Councilman Martin, all present in favor. The warrants were presented. After discussion, Councilman Watts moved to pay the warrants as presented, second by Councilman Martin, all present in favor. Two ordinances were prepared for Council's consideration that are both concerning COVID related payments. The first, Ordinance 22-1404 (Establish COVID IFA Reimbursement Fund 151 <RETROACTIVELY>) and the second, Ordinance 22-1405 (Modify ARP Ordinance 21-1397). After discussion, Councilman Watts moved to read Ordinance 22-1404 by title only, second by Councilman Voirol, all present in favor. Councilman Watts moved to accept the first reading of Ordinance 22-1404, second by Councilman Gerig, all present in favor. Councilman Watts moved to suspend the rules to waive any additional readings and adopt Ordinance 22-1404 as presented, second by Councilman Voirol, all present in favor. Ordinance 22-1404 is ratified as presented. Councilman Watts moved to read Ordinance 22-1405 by title only, second by Councilman Voirol, all present in favor. Councilman Watts moved to accept the first reading of Ordinance 22-1405, second by Councilman Gerig, all present in favor. Councilman Watts moved to suspend the rules to waive any additional readings and adopt Ordinance 22-1405 as presented, second by Councilman Gerig, all present in favor. Ordinance 22-1405 is ratified as presented.

Councilmen's Report: Councilman Voirol was approached by a resident inquiring as to whether or not the City would consider changing the trash pickup to allow for a monthly large item pickup rather than the spring and fall large item pickups. The Clerk-Treasurer will check with Advanced Disposal and get back with the Council with an answer.

Audience: A resident came to discuss the potential of rezoning his commercial property in order to create a rental space and inquired as to potential concerns the Council may have in this request. He took comments from the Council under advisement for future consideration.

Councilman Watts moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Councilman Voirol, all present in favor. Meeting was adjourned at 8:28pm.

Go to www.cityofwoodburn.org to see previously approved minutes and recent community news.	